House Committee

COMMITTEE MINUTES for EDUCATION

Date: February 15, 2018

Location: RM 102, Sup. Ct. Consult

Convened: *1:00 PM*

Adjourned: 1:50 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Representatives Rogers-CH, Jacobsen-VC, Steckman-RM, Bossman, Breckenridge, Brown-Powers, Dolecheck, Fry, Gaines, Gassman, Hager, Hanusa, Jones, Koester, Mascher, Miller, P., Mommsen, Moore, T., Nielsen, Salmon, Smith, R., Staed, Wheeler

Absent:

Excused:

Chairman Rogers called the meeting to order at 1:00 P.M.

Roll Call was read and a quorum was present.

The minutes were approved from the previous meeting.

The following bills were assigned: <u>HF 2359</u> Jacobsen – Chair, Rogers & Steckman

The meeting stood at ease for both parties to caucus at 1:05 P.M.

The meeting reconvened at 1:20 P.M.

Chairman Rogers recognized Representative Koester for opening comments on <u>HSB 650</u>. (A bill for an act relating to school district funding and the authorized purposes for the expenditure of school district funding, and including effective and applicability provisions.)

The chair recognized Representative Koester for opening comments on Amendment 3415 to Amendment 3404. After discussion and closing comments on Amendment 3415, Representative Koester moved Amendment 3415 to Amendment 3404 and was passed on short form.

The chair recognized Representative Koester for opening comments on Amendment 3415 as amended. After discussion and closing comments on Amendment 3415 as amended, Representative Koester moved Amendment 3415 as amended and was passed on short form.

After further discussion and closing comments on <u>HSB 650</u> as amended, Representative Koester moved the bill. <u>HSB 650</u> as amended passed on the vote 23 Aye, 0 Nay, and 0 Absent. <u>HSB 650</u> as amended will move to the House Floor as an Education Committee bill.

The chair recognized Representative Dolecheck for opening comments on <u>HSB 647</u>. (A bill for an act relating to the collection of sales tax for deposit in the secure an advanced vision for education fund and to the use of tax revenue from the secure an advanced vision for

education fund.)

The chair recognized Representative Dolecheck for opening comments on Amendment 3354. After discussion and closing comments on Amendment 3354, Representative Dolecheck moved Amendment 3354 and was passed on short form.

After further discussion and closing comments on <u>HSB 647</u> as amended, Representative Dolecheck moved the bill. <u>HSB 647</u> as amended passed on the vote 22 Aye, 1 Nay, and 0 Absent. The Nay vote was Representative Wheeler. <u>HSB 647</u> as amended will move to the House Floor as an Education Committee bill.

The chair requested unanimous consent for the committee to dissolve into a Sub Committee of the Whole for consideration of <u>HF 2358</u>. The chair recognized Representative Jacobsen for opening comments and discussion on <u>HF 2358</u>. The subcommittee members passed the bill out of subcommittee. The Sub Committee of the Whole dissolved back into the Committee. The Committee reconvened.

The chair recognized Representative Jacobsen for opening comments on <u>HF 2358</u>. (A bill for an act requiring the boards of directors of school districts to appoint student liaisons to the boards.)

After discussion and further comments on <u>HF 2358</u>, Representative Jacobsen moved the bill. <u>HF 2358</u> passed on the vote 21 Aye, 2 Nay, and 0 Absent. The Nay votes were Representatives Mommsen and Wheeler. <u>HF 2358</u> will move to the House Floor as an Education Committee bill.

With no further business to come before the committee, Representative Gaines moved to arise.

The committee adjourned at 1:50 P.M.

Representative Walt Rogers

Dani Boal, Committee Secretary